Vaughn, Lorena

From: McDonald, Ashley

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 10:49 AM

To: Vaughn, Lorena

Subject: FW: EPA Region 6 Stop, Sale, Use or Removal Order issued to San-X, LLC, for the

Pesticide Product, San-X Disinfectant Spray

Hi Lorena,

Per our conversation, here is the respondent’s acknowledgment of receiving of the SSURO. Please let me know if you
need any additional information.

Thank you,

Ashley S. McDonald

Assistant Regional Counsel, RCRA & Toxics Enforcement Branch
Office of Regional Counsel (ORC-ER)

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6

1201 Elm St. Suite 500

Dallas, Texas 75270

(214) 665-6589

Mcdonald.Ashley@epa.gov

From: David Gibson <david.gibson@gibsonlawgroup.com>

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 3:28 PM

To: McDonald, Ashley <McDonald.Ashley@epa.gov>

Cc: Osbourne, Margaret <osbourne.margaret@epa.gov>; Murdock, Russell <Murdock.Russell@epa.gov>; Seager, Cheryl
<Seager.Cheryl@epa.gov>; Stuckey, Troy <Stuckey.Troy@epa.gov>; McPherson, Kenneth
<McPherson.Kenneth@epa.gov>; McMillan, Lee <mcmillan.lee@epa.gov>; Nystrom, Eric <nystrom.eric@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: EPA Region 6 Stop, Sale, Use or Removal Order issued to San-X, LLC, for the Pesticide Product, San-X
Disinfectant Spray

Good afternoon,

On behalf of San-X, LLC, we have received this email and the stop-
sale order. My client already ceased sales in light of your prior
request for inspection and intends to comply with this new order.

Thank you!

On Mon, Sep 20, 2021 at 2:46 PM McDonald, Ashley <McDonald.Ashley@epa.gov> wrote:




Good Afternoon,

The United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) is issuing the attached Stop Sale, Use or Removal Order
(SSURO or Order) to San-X, LLC (San-X ) for the pesticide product, San-X Disinfectant Spray. This correspondence
contains the Order and a Transmittal Letter for the Order.

This Stop Sale, Use or Removal Order is being issued based on information discovered through an inspection of San-X,
LLC’s compliance with the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act, and the federal regulations promulgated
thereunder.

The SSURO directs San-X to immediately cease the sale, use or removal of the Product, unless written permission is
provided by the EPA, and is effective immediately upon receipt. This Order requires San-X to comply with the
provisions set forth in the attached SSURO.

The EPA requests that you immediately confirm receipt of this e-mail and the attached SSURO and transmittal
letter. Please reply to all.

Please feel free to contact me, Ashley McDonald, at mcdonald.ashley@epa.gov or 214-665-6589, or Kenneth
McPherson, at mcpherson.kenneth@epa.gov or 214-665-6754, to address any questions you have related to the Order,
the product, or this matter.

Thank you,

Ashley S. McDonald

Assistant Regional Coun;el, RCRA & Toxics Enforcement Branch
Office of Regional Counsel (ORC-ER)

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6

1201 Elm St. Suite 500

Dallas, Texas 75270

(214) 665-6589



Mcdonald.Ashley@epa.gov

David R. Gibson

The Gibson Law Group, PC

15400 Knoll Trail, Ste. 205

Dallas, Texas 75248

(817) 769-4044

(214) 697-3034 Mobile
david.gibson@gibsonlawgroup.com

The Gibson Law Group

'a Follow us on Facebook
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one vision. one voice.
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Notice: This message contains confidential information, is intended only for the person(s)
named above, and may also be privileged. Any use, distribution, copying or disclosure by any
other person is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately
delete this e-mail and kindly notify the sender via a reply e-mail.






